## MINUTES OF PROGRAMS DIVISION, ACADEMIC PROGRAMS & CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

Meeting called to order on 3/8/85 at 2:05pm

Present: Frank Castronovo (chair)

Maria Dannessa
Gratia Murphy
Matthew Siman
Homer Warren
Victor Richley
Larry Esterly
Frederick Blue
Duane Rost

Absent: Dorothy Scott (who had a schedule conflict)

Debbie Huberman

Fred Blue, chairman of the <u>ad hoc</u> committee reviewing the Black Studies program, formally presented his committee's report. Dr. Blue asked for questions and was asked for clarification on the following items: a) that a general notation stating that Black Studies counts University-wide in the areas of Humanities and/or Social Studies vs. a listing of every course in Black Studies on individual program curriculum check-sheets. b) that no implication is intended that discriminatory practices have been going on in the hiring of full-service faculty (ref: Part III of the report).

The  $\underline{ad\ hoc}$  Committee was commended by the programs division for an impressive report.

It was moved and seconded that the chair of the <u>ad hoc</u> committee be designated to submit the motion to accept the report to the Senate for further action. Motion carried.

Programs Division review and approved the following program changes:

- 85-2 Internal rearrangement of course requirements in the BA-Economics program
- 85-3 Rearrangement of course requirements for the BS Psychology program.

Meeting adjourned at 2:55

## YOUNGSTOWN STATE UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM PROPOSAL for CURRICULUM DIVISION of ACADEMIC PROGRAMS & CURRICULUM DIVISION

	·	UCD # 85-1 Date Rec'd	1/4/84 IR Code	
Scl	hool Arts and Scie	nces Department Sociolo	ogy/Anthropology/Social Work	
Co	urse Title	Interventions with Families	_ ☐ Change (Complete A, B, C, D, E)  XX Add (Complete B, C, D, E)  ☐ Delete (Complete A, C, E)	
Ch	airperson's Signature	James Loriages Date 2-	-22-84 Telephone 3442	
A	To delete or change an existing course, attach a clear photocopy of its description in the current Bulletin and list the page number.			
В	To add or change a course, provide its description precisely as it is to appear in the Bulletin. Be succinct.	850. Interventions with Families. major social work processes applied observed in functional and dysfunct family case situations typically seagencies. Will include role-playing Prereq.: Social Work 722 or admissions.	d to family system characteristics tional families. Illustrated by een within various types of socialing and case discussion.	
C	Yes or No xx,	this course is (to be) cross-listed with	(Department & Course Number)	
	All cross-listed courses involved — Check B at	must be identified as such in the description pove.	•	
D	Justify the course proposal, using additional sheets if necessary. Qualified faculty must be listed for a new course. Assurances must be provided that library resources and/or physical plant facilities are or will be available.  More students are entering the field directly with the bachelors degree in social work. Therefore, it is imperative that they have better understanding of family dynamics and functioning. Persons available to teach it: Kiriazis, Cooper, DiGiulio, and Slivinske. Library resources are very adequate. On a few occasions we have been granted extra grants and allowances to build up the social work area. We also receive all the major and regional journals.			
Ε	Yes ☑ or No ☐,	this proposal will affect another Department in If yes, explain <u>Guidance and Counseling</u>	•	
Sig	natures	V . D	Approval Disapproval Date	
Sc	hool/College Curr. Com	m. Ludle Typtak	3/2/84	
De		13 y Mozwick	V 3/2/84	
	iversity Curr. Div.			
Ac	ademic Senate			

UCD - 1984

## YOUNGSTOWN STATE UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM PROPOSAL for CURRICULUM DIVISION of ACADEMIC PROGRAMS & CURRICULUM DIVISION

		•		UCD #85-	Z Date Re	ec'd 10-17	-84	IR Code		
Sch	100l	School of	Business	Dep	artment	Manage	ement			·
Cou	ırse Title	e Assist	ance Analy	sis			Change Add Delete		B, C,	D, E)
Cha	nirpersor	n's Signature_	l'an	N DOM	CKU_ Dat	e <u>4/12/8</u>	34 Tel	lephone	3070	
	an exist attach a copy of in the cu	te or change ing course, clear photo-its description urrent Bulletin the page		! !	795. Assista or programming problems. Emph complete decision production envir 789. Accountin 600.	g techniques nasis is on the on support sys onment. Prere	s to proce e developn stems usefu eq.: Manag	duction nent of ulin the gement		
	course, descript as it is t	or change a provide its tion precisely to appear in letin. Be t.	ot p is d uset	. Modeling programming on the develful in the pagement 737.	techniques opment of c roduction e	to produc complete d environmen	tion pr lecision	oblems. support req. Man	Empha: svster	sis ms
	All cross		es must be id	is (to be) cros		(1		& Course Nun	nber)	·
	proposa addition necessa faculty I for a ne Assuran provided resource physical	al sheets if ary. Qualified must be listed w course. Inces must be dishard that library es and/or. I plant facilior will be		There will	oe no chang	es in the	se dema	nds.		
E	Yes 🗌	or No⊠,	this propos If yes, expla	al will affect an	other Departn	nent in the	University	у.	***************************************	
Sch Dea Unit	n	ege Curr. Cor Curr. Div. Senate	nm.	lif F	Chu	Appro	oval Dis	sapproval	4/1 4/1	0ate 3/84 6/64



## YOUNGSTOWN STATE UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM PROPOSAL for CURRICULUM DIVISION of ACADEMIC PROGRAMS & CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

CDC # 85-3 Date Rec'd./0-/7-84IP. Code

A mic Program Nursing - BSN	Department Nursing - CAST
Deletion of	(Complete A and C)
Addition of N 807	(Complete B and C)
Change of	(Complete A, B and C)
hairperson's Signature Titagdalen St.	Date 11-8-83
A To delete or change an existing course, attach a clear photocopy or the course description in the current catalog, and list the page number.	
P To add or change a course, provide the course description precisely as it is to appear in the catalog.	N807 Power, Politics and Nursing The meaning of nursing power, politics, and networking will be explored. Through simulation, gaming and presentations, students will learn about nursing power, issues, strategies, networking and politicking Prerequisite: ADN or BSN students or R.N. (Sp) 4 qh.
must be listed for a new course. Assurand/or physical plant facilities are or	vith recommendations of the NLN accrediting body. N807 of special interests.  are available and adequate.
Check if course proposal adoption will Cross-list with	ll affect another academic program in the University.
	(department and course number)
Signatures School/College Curr. Comm. Birchaid C	Approval Disapproval Date  Nigel fauct / 11/18/83
Dean	Gielley Way 2 & 1983
University Curr. Div. Comm.	
Ac( mic Senate	
CDC - 1983	

